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PLEASE QUOTE REFERENCE ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE 

 
Dear Sarah, 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (as amended) 
Application No: ESS/47/10/ROC/33/9 
Proposal: Annual noise monitoring submission pursuant to Condition 27 of 
ESS/51/08/ROC and Condition 33 of ESS/47/10/ROC 
Location: Barling Marsh Quarry & Landfill, Mucking Hall Road, Barling Magna, SS3 
0NR 
 
I refer to your submission dated 30th September 2021 in respect of condition 27 of 
ESS/51/08/ROC and condition 33 of ESS/47/10/ROC (noise monitoring). 
 
With regard to this, I hereby accept that the noise monitoring undertaken on the 10th 

and 24th September 2021 as set out in the document titled ‘Environmental Noise 
Monitoring at Barling Landfill Site’ demonstrate that the noise levels from operations 
occurring on site are likely to be in compliance with that permitted. I therefore 
approve the submission of monitoring details for this year. 
 
In line with the requirements of the conditions further noise monitoring is expected 
August/September 2022. 
 
For details on how information will be used and held by ECC please see the County 
Planning Privacy Statement at https://www.essex.gov.uk/county-planning-privacy-
notice/ 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Graham Thomas - Head of Planning Service 
 
Enquiries to: Tom McCarthy 
Telephone: 03330 320943 
Email: mineralsandwastedm@essex.gov.uk  
Internet: https://planning.essex.gov.uk  
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